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From: Aulakh, Malkiat
To: "Foster, Arlen"; Ryan Barry
Cc: "Phyllis Beaulieu"; "Info at NIRB"; Johnson, Andrew
Subject: RE: NIRB 12XN033: NIRB Request Ministerial Extension for the Part 4 Screening of Government of Nunavut -


CGS" "Chesterfield Inlet Fuel Storage Facility Upgrade-Landfarm" project proposal
Date: Friday, July 27, 2012 9:30:50 AM


Hi Arlen,
 
NIRB have been busy in Mary River Project hearings and my understanding is that it is not done
yet. I spoke to Kelli on Tuesday, July 24/12 at NIRB on. Have a good day and week end.
 
Best regards,
 
Malli Aulakh, M.Sc. Eng., P. Eng.
Senior Project Officer
Community & Government Services
Kvalliq Regional Management Office
PO Bag 002, Projects/O&M Division
Rankin Inlet, Nunavut X0C 0G0
' (867) 645-8185
Ê (867) 645-8196
* maulakh@gov.nu.ca
 
From: Foster, Arlen [mailto:Arlen.Foster@stantec.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 10:06 AM
To: Ryan Barry
Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; Aulakh, Malkiat; 'Info at NIRB'; Johnson, Andrew
Subject: RE: NIRB 12XN033: NIRB Request Ministerial Extension for the Part 4 Screening of
Government of Nunavut - CGS' "Chesterfield Inlet Fuel Storage Facility Upgrade-Landfarm" project
proposal
 
Hi Ryan,
 
I wanted to check up on the status of the Chesterfield Inlet Fuel Storage Facility Upgrade regarding the
Landfarm project proposal.  Has NIRB been able to provide review outcomes to the NWB yet?  Please
do not hesitate to contact me with any information as to the project’s review process,
 
Regards,
 
Arlen Foster, E.I.T.
Civil  / Environmental Engineering
Stantec
4910 - 53 Street PO Box 1777
Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4
Ph: (867) 920-2882 Ext. 287
Fx: (867) 920-4319
arlen.foster@stantec.com


stantec.com
 
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or
used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all
copies and notify us immediately.



mailto:MAulakh@GOV.NU.CA

mailto:Arlen.Foster@stantec.com

mailto:rbarry@nirb.ca

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:info@nirb.ca

mailto:Andrew.Johnson@stantec.com

mailto:arlen.foster@stantec.com

http://www.stantec.com/

http://www.stantec.com/





 


ü Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
From: Ryan Barry [mailto:rbarry@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 12:18 PM
To: Foster, Arlen
Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; maulakh@gov.nu.ca; 'Info at NIRB'; Johnson, Andrew
Subject: RE: NIRB 12XN033: NIRB Request Ministerial Extension for the Part 4 Screening of
Government of Nunavut - CGS' "Chesterfield Inlet Fuel Storage Facility Upgrade-Landfarm" project
proposal
 
Hi Arlen – we’ll look into this and see if anything can be done to expedite the process following the
hearing. The completion date will be moved up to the extent possible.
 
Best regards,
 
Ryan
 
Ryan Barry
Executive Director
Nunavut Impact Review Board
(direct) 1-867-983-4608
 
From: Foster, Arlen [mailto:Arlen.Foster@stantec.com] 
Sent: July-12-12 11:49 AM
To: Ryan Barry
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; maulakh@gov.nu.ca; Info at NIRB; Johnson, Andrew
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
 
Thank you for the update on the review process.  The contractor had based the schedule for work on
the 45 day review period allocated to NIRB for screening.  A delay in the review period will delay the
construction significantly.  We request that NIRB provide a decision by the end of July if at all possible.
 
If you would like to discuss this in more detail, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
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



mailto:[mailto:Arlen.Foster@stantec.com]

mailto:maulakh@gov.nu.ca

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
 
From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:03 AM
To: John Duncan; John Duncan
Cc: Ryan Barry; Foster, Arlen; Phyllis Beaulieu; maulakh@gov.nu.ca
Subject: NIRB 12XN033: NIRB Request Ministerial Extension for the Part 4 Screening of Government of
Nunavut - CGS' "Chesterfield Inlet Fuel Storage Facility Upgrade-Landfarm" project proposal
 
Dear Mr. John Duncan:
 
Please find attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding an
extension request for the Part 4 Screening of Government of Nunavut – Community and
Government Services’ “Chesterfield Inlet Fuel Storage Facility Upgrade-Landfarm” project proposal
(NIRB 12XN033).
 
Best regards,
 
Natasha Lear
Environmental Administrator
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
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